## MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 14<sup>th</sup> Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 held on 25.03.2019 at 11.00 a.m. in the chamber of Hon'ble Chairman, 3<sup>rd</sup>Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

. . . . . . . . . . . . .

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairman Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Shri E. Ravendiran, IAS, Member Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Member Technical Expert, MIDC

4. Shri P. K. Mirashe Member Convener Assistant Secretary (Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & representative of NEERI could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them. Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The Minutes of 13th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 held on 11.03.2019 (Booklet Nos. 21 & 22 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/Renewal cases) were confirmed.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 23 of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decisions were taken:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet	No. 23			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000037233	Nirvan Silk Mills Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-6, MIDC Tarapur, Dist. Palghar	APPROVED  Plain Renewal of Consent to Operate  NOT APPROVED  Expansion for	31.05.2019.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate with increase in weaving cloth from 300000 to 1500000 Mtrs./M. PP has provided ETP consisting of primary, secondary & Tertiary treatment plant followed by RO & MEE., Provided multicyclone dust collector followed by wet scrubber to Coal fired Boiler. Committee also noted that, PP has not obtain consent to establish for increase in weaving cloth qty of 12, 00,000 Mtrs./M In view of above, it was decided to grant plain renewal of consent for existing production qty for the short period.  Also PP to explain about increases in production quantity without obtaining consent to establish and operate from the Board. Also PP shall submit the details of operation and correlate sludge qty
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000040382	F.M. Hammerle Textiles Ltd., Plot No. T-5 + T-5/ Part 1 Kagal — Hatkanangale Five Star MIDC Kagal, Tal. Hatkanangale, Dist. Kolhapur.	additional production qty.  NOT APPROVED  Renewal of Consent to Operate		with qty of treated effluent.  Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for dyed yarn shirting fabric. Provided ETP consist of primary, secondary and tertiary treatment and common stack attached to boiler and thermopack with height of 45 meters with multi cyclone dust collector followed by bag filter as an APC system.  Committee also noted that, PP has failed to install RO as per Board's direction for reuse/recycle of 50% effluent in the process and analysis results are exceeded the consented standards. Also SRO Kolhapur has reported that unit is not in operation from last 2 years and presently closed.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
				•	In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of consent, as PP has failed to installed RO as per earlier consent condition and JVS are exceeding prescribed consented standards.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000038544	Eurotex Industries AND Exports Limited, Plot No. E-23, MIDC, Gokul Shirgaon (CT), Karvir, Dist. Kolhapur.	APPROVED  Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 31.12.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for cotton Yarn-650 MT/M, Knitted Fabric-25 MT/M and Electricity Generation-7.42 MW.  Committee also noted that industry is consuming water -300 CMD mainly for the humidification, industrial effluent generation is nil. STP- 40 CMD capacity provided for the treatment of domestic sewage and analysis result of JVS is within consented limit.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate by extending existing BGs and Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from the industry, if any.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049052	TATA Memorial Hospital, S. Nos. 108, 109, 119, 120 (pt), 121, 122, 123 & 124, Dr. Ernest Borges Marg, Parel, Mumbai.	APPROVED  Renewal of combined Consent & BMW Authorization	Up to 31.05.2021.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of combine consent and BMW authorization for 604 Nos of beds on total plot area 15,026.36 Sq.mtrs and BUA 63,788.91 Sq.mtrs. Also obtained membership of CBMWSTDF.  In view of it was decided to grant Combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing condition of BG as per HCE regime and consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees if any.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049439	Indo Rama Synthetics (I) Ltd., Plot No. A-31, MIDC Industrial Area, Butibori, Nagpur - 441 122.	APPROVED  Renewal of  Consent to	Up to 30.10.2019.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent with increase in CI. ETP and STP provided, JVS are within limit except one sample. Also provided ESP to coal fired boiler and bag filter to coal crusher, also installed 3 Nos CAAQMS station including online monitoring system.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
			Operate with increase in C.I.		Committee also noted that, PP has complied with the directions dated 27.11.2018. Provided 2.0 MLD capacity treated effluent storage tank with auto level sensor, DAF put in to operation, stopped outside discharge of effluent and started revamping work of RO system.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent with forfeiture of BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS results and top up with double amount and by extending existing BGs.  PP shall give presentation about causes of the JVS exceedance and steps proposed for avoidance of reoccurrence.  Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees from PP, if any.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000057146	Inventys Research Company Private Limited, Plot No. K-38, Five Star Industrial Area, MIDC, Butibori, Nagpur.	APPROVED  Amendment of Consent to Operate for change in product-mix	Up to 31.07.2020.	CAC noted that industry has applied for proposed change in product-mix.  CAC also noted that industry had obtained basic EC from the Env. Dept. on 09/03/2016, obtained Consent to Operate which is valid up to 31/07/2020 and provided ETP, STP & APCS.  Analysis results of Water and Air are within limit.  Further noted that Technical Committee for product-mix in its meeting held on 17/01/2019 had recommended the case for consideration under product mix.  In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix by decrease in hydraulic load by 2.0 CMD, decrease in organic load COD and BOD

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					<ol> <li>by 8.0 Kg/day and 4.0 Kg/day respectively and imposing the following conditions;</li> <li>Industry shall dispose the by-products as Hazardous Waste and shall comply with the provision of HW Rules for sale/disposal of by-products.</li> <li>Industry shall manufacture 10 products at a time as per EC condition and industry shall cap monthly production as well for better monitoring.</li> <li>Existing pollution load shall not increase due to proposed change in product-mix.</li> </ol>
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000054709	Maharashtra State Power Generation Company Limited, Urjanagar, Chandrapur.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, TPS authority has applied for consent to Establish for construction of closed pipe conveyor for length of 6.431 Km for transportation of coal from Bhatadi mines and Padmapur coal mines to Padmapur Railway siding. [Capacity of 2.0 MTPA] [6000TPD].  Committee also noted that, MOEF has granted Environmental Clearance for construction of pipe conveyor system on 15.06.2018.  In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish for construction of closed pipe conveyor for length of 6.431 Km for transportation of coal from Bhatadi mines and Padmapur coal mines to Padmapur Railway siding. [Capacity of 2.0 MTPA] [6000 TPD] by imposing BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
8	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059619	Schreiber Dynamix Dairies Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. E-94, Bhigwan Road, MIDC Baramati, Dist. Pune – 413 133.	APPROVED  1st Consent to Operate with additional production qty	Up to 31.12.2019.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for the expansion. i.e. for additional products and qty of Milk Powder + Baby Foods+ Whey Food-1800 MT/M and UHT Liquid ORS-3850 MT/M,  Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to Establish for the additional production qty. additional qty of effluent generated will be treated in the existing ETP and treated effluent will be used on land for gardening.  In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for additional qty by imposing condition of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards O & M of PCS.
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059345	Glatt Systems Private Limited, Gut Nos. 321/2, 322/1, 324/1, 324/2 & 322/2/B, Village Kondhapuri, Ahmednagar Road, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to setup the Laboratory for Equipment Trials and manufacturing of Stainless Steel Plant for Various Industries- 400 Nos./A by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall upgrade the existing ETP and STP to the adequate capacity so as to cater the effluent generated from expansion activity.  2. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000059885	Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd., Gut Nos. 25, 26, 27, 28, 32, 45, Village	APPROVED  Amendment in  Consent to  Establish for	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for installation of 22.5 TPH boiler with ESP as an air pollution control system.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Nimbut Nira, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune.	installation of 22.5 TPH Boiler	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that, this additional boiler would be used for MEE and ATFD for treating the RO Reject to achieve the ZLD.  In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in consent to Establish for installation of 22.5 TPH boiler with ESP as an APC system, by imposing  1. BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.  2. To amend Environmental Clearance.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060686	Wintry Engineering & Chemicals Pvt. Ltd., Plot Nos. A-63 to A-67 & C-23 to C-25, MIDC Phase-I, Dombivali (E), Kalyan.	APPROVED  Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.	30.11.2023.	Committee noted that PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for bleaching, Dyeing and Printing of Textile fabrics-40,00,000 Mtrs/M with increase in CI.  Committee also noted that, PP has submitted justification about increase in CI supported with audited balance sheet, which is due to modernization of the plant, provided ETP and treated effluent discharged in to CETP, Provided online pH and flow meter provided to ETP inlet and outlet, dust collection system followed by scrubbing system to the coal fired boiler and obtained membership of CHWTSDF.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent to operate with increase in CI by imposing BG and BR conditions for modernization of plant and increase in CI without Board permission.  1. Consent shall be issued after JVS report and proportionate forfeiture of BG, if JVS report exceeds.  2. To provide STP for the treatment of sewage 50 m3/day within 3 months.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060642	Raymond UCO Denim Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. C-1, C- 4, C-1 (P), C-2, and plot C - 4/1, MIDC Lohara, Yavatmal.	APPROVED  Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.	Up to 31.01.2022.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for renewal of consent to operate for Denim Fabrics of all kinds-2584 MT/M and Electricity Generation (06 MW Co- Generation CPP)  Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP of followed by RO system & MEE and treated effluent is maximum reused in process while remaining used as gardening purpose. Provided STP for the domestic effluent. Analysis results of JVS of STP & ETP observed within prescribed limit. Provided dust collector & bag filter provided. ESP provided to captive power plant. Analysis results of Stack & AAQM observed within prescribed limit, obtained membership of CHWTSDF.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of consent by extending existing BGs towards O & M and compliances of consent conditions.  Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062052	GE India Industrial Private Limited, Plot No. A-78/1, Phase II, Chakan MIDC, Tal-Khed, Pune.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for manufacturing of Turbine Control System-900 Nos/Annum.  Committee also noted that, PP has provided pollution control systems to the existing unit. such as provided ETP consisting of primary, Secondary & tertiary treatment followed by RO & provided STP of MBBR based technology, treated effluent is used for flushing / Gardening.  In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture Turbine Control System- 900

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000061823	Tata Motors Ltd., Maval Foundry, P.O. Bebedohole, 6Km, Somatne Phata, Off Mumbai-Pune Highway, Tal. Maval, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED  1st Consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation	Up to 31.12.2019.	Nos./Annum by forfeiture of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS results and top up with double amount and submission of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent to Establish conditions.  PP shall give presentation about causes of the JVS exceedance and steps proposed for avoidance of reoccurrence.  It was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent to manufacture SG Iron Casting- 2600 MT/A by capacity utilization and by imposing following conditions;  1. Forfeiture of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards exceedance of JVS results and top up with double amount BG.  2. Industry shall upgrade the existing STP so to achieve standards for the parameter BOD-30 mg/lit and COD- 100 mg/lit within 06 months.  3. PP shall give presentation about causes of the JVS exceedance and steps proposed for avoidance of reoccurrence.  Consent shall be issued after submission of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000060695	Jubilant Life Sciences Limited, Gut Nos. 25, 26, 27, 28, 32, 45, Village Nimbut Nira, Tal. Baramati, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Consent to Operate	Up to 31.08.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for1st consent to operate for ETP of capacity 500 KLD.  Committee also noted that PP has obtained consent to existing distillery unit which is valid up to 31.08.2022 and New ETP is of 500 KLD which will be replacement for 500 KLD old ETP for the treatment of effluent generated from the chemical plant.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 <sup>st</sup> consent to operate for 500 KLD effluent treatment plant.
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062777	Solapur Super Thermal Power Project, [Unit-II]  Post Hotgi Station, at Fatatewadi, South Solapur.	APPROVED  1st Consent to Operate	Up to 31.03.2020.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for electricity Generation- 1 X 660 MW Capacity.  Committee also noted that, PP has obtained consent to establish for the same power generation qty and obtained Environmental Clearance on 27.12.2010 and amendment in EC on 09.04.2018 which is valid up to 26.12.2019. Provided STP and ETP for the treatment of sewage and trade effluent. Provided ESP as an APC arrangement to coal fired Boilers with common stack of height 275.0 mtr for Unit-I & Unit-II., Provided online emission monitoring system for stack.  In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate by imposing conditions of BGs of Thermal Power Plant regime.  Consent shall be issued after verification of OCMS connected to Board server.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000063620	CNH Industrial (India) Private Limited, Plot No. A-1/1, Chakan Industrial Area, Phase II, Pune- 410 501.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	It was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion to manufacture 1] Grader- 600 Nos/A, 2] Bailer- 600 Nos /A and 3] Rotavator- 10000 Nos/A by imposing following conditions;  1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000062406	Oil and Natural Gas Corporation Ltd., S. No. 15, Uran Plant, ONGC	APPROVED  1st combined  Consent and	Up to 31.08.2021.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for combine consent and authorization for the 3 nos of the beds.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Uran, Tal. Uran, Dist. Raigad - 400 702.	BMW Authorization		Committee also noted that this HCEs is located inside ONGC Uran plant and PP has obtained BMW Authorization and obtained membership of CBMWTSDF.  In view of above it was decided to grant combine consent and BMW authorization by imposing conditions of BGs as per HCEs regime.
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000064732	Hikal, Plot Nos. 3A & 3B, Hinjewadi, Phase-2, Tal. Mulshi, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED  Renewal of Consent to Operate with increase in C.I.	Up to 28.02.2024.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate.  Committee also noted that industry has provided combined ETP for the treatment of industrial/ domestic effluent.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate for carrying out R&D of API for animal and human health, agro-chemicals and synthetic chemistry molecules (1,100 Kg/A) with increase in trade effluent generation from 5 CMD to 15 CMD & increase in sewage generation from 8 CMD to 10 CMD by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall operate and maintain existing ETP so as to achieve Consented standards.  2. Industry shall extend existing BG towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the Consent conditions.  Consent shall be issued after obtaining additional Consent to Establish/ Operate fees, if any.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000065180	Roha Dyechem Private Limited, Plot Nos. 42 & 23/1/2, MIDC Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for ETP capacity expansion by 300 CMD	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years period whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for installation of ETP of 300 CMD capacity on adjacent Plot No. 23/1/1.  Committee also noted that presently outlet quality of treated effluent is not meeting with the Consented norms and SRO has forwarded the proposal for initiation of action against the industry on 01/02/2019.  In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for installation of ETP of 300 CMD capacity on adjacent Plot No. 23/1/1 by imposing the following conditions;  1. PP shall obtain amendment in EC.
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000065425	AAK Kamani Private Limited, S. Nos. 20, 21, 23, 24, 25 & 26, At Honad Village, Post Sajgaon, Takai Adoshi Road, Tal. Khalapur, Dist. Raigad - 410 203.	APPROVED  1st Consent to Operate with Renewal and amalgamation of existing Consent	Up to 31.03.2024.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 <sup>st</sup> consent to operate with renewal of consent and amalgamation. PP has obtained consent to operate and Establish for the additional production qty.  Committee also noted that, PP has provided ETP consisting of primary, secondary, Tertiary followed by RO and MEE. The treated effluent partly reused in process and used on land for gardening and RO Reject is disposed off through MEE. The analysis results of JVS are within consented limits. Provided ESP to the coal fired boiler.  In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 <sup>st</sup> consent to operate with renewal and amalgamation of consent by imposing following condition:

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					<ol> <li>All the byproducts to be taken in the Hazardous waste category and accordingly their mode of disposal shall be changed.</li> <li>Submission of BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards O &amp; M of PCS.</li> <li>Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional consent fees, if any.</li> </ol>
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066221	Prasad Sugar and Allied Agro Products Ltd., 917, Village Vambori, Tal. Rahuri, Dist. Ahnmednagar.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Up to commissioning of the unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for molasses base Distillery unit- 30 KLPD.  Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide MEE followed by incineration boiler for the Spent wash @ 300 CMD.  In view of above, it was decided to grant consent to Establish by imposing EC condition and BG of Rs.5.0 Lakhs towards compliances of consent conditions.
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066259	Balaji Formalin Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. N-32/1, Additional Patalganga MIDC, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED  Renewal of Consent to Operate	Up to 28.02.2022.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of renewal of Consent to Operate.  Committee also noted that industry has provided ETP and achieved ZLD.  In view of above, it was decided to grant renewal of Consent to Operate by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall operate ETP and 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process, cooling tower and for secondary purposes so as to achieve ZLD.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					2. Industry shall extend existing BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards O&M of pollution control systems.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066492	Megafine Pharma (P) Ltd., Plot Nos. 31 to 35, 48 to 51, 1 to 5, 26, K, Gut No. 201, Village Lakhmapur, Tal. Dindori, Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for proposed expansion	Up to commissioning or up to 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for manufacturing of 311.7 MT/A APIs.  Committee also noted that industry is in the process for obtaining EC for proposed expansion and provided combined ETP having adequate capacity to take up additional pollution load after proposed expansion.  In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for proposed expansion for mfg. of 311.7 MT/A APIs by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall not take effective steps towards establishment for expansion prior to obtaining EC.  2. Industry shall upgrade existing or make provision of ETP & APCS for proposed expansion so as to meet the Consented standards.  3. Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse treated effluent into process, cooling tower make up, firefighting, etc.  4. PP shall obtain NOC of CGWA/ Irrigation dept.  5. Industry shall furnish BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of the Consent to Establish conditions.

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000066472	Nipur Chemicals Ltd., Plot no D-17, MIDC Tarapur, Tal. Palghar, Dist. Thane - 401 506.	APPROVED  Amendment in  Consent to  Establish	Up to commissioning of the unit or up to 13/08/2023 whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for proposed expansion.  Committee also noted that EC is not applicable for mfg. of Sulphuric Acid and proposed to provide ETP & STP to achieve 100% ZLD.  In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for manufacturing of Sulphuric Acid & Derivatives-280 MT/D, Turbine Electricity-1.2 MW, 25% Oleum-40 MT/D, 65% Oleum- 80 MT/D, Liquid S03- 50 MT/D, CSA- 40 MT/D, and Sulphuric Acid (70%)- 100 MT/D by imposing the following conditions;  1. Industry shall 100% recycle/ reuse effluent/ sewage into process, for secondary purposes and for utility purposes so as to achieve ZLD for existing as well as proposed expansion.  2. PP shall amend EC for addition of these products.  Consent shall be issued with the overriding effect on earlier Consent to Establish No. Format 1.0/BO/CAC-Cell/UAN No. 0000049122/2nd CAC-1808000523 dtd. 13/08/2018.
26	MPCB- CONSENT_AM MENDMENT- 0000000120	TATA Steel Limited, Plot No A6, MIDC Tarapur PO Boisar, Palghar.	APPROVED  Amendment in consent	Committee noted the verification report submitted by SRO. Considering the verification report of SRO and request of the industry, it was decided to grant amendment in existing consent for following changes;  Hazardous wastes:-  1. Cat. 34.3 – Increase in chemical sludge quantity from existing 210 MT/M to 528 MT/M.	

Sr. No	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion	
				2. Cat- 21.1- De	2. Cat- 21.1- Deletion of acid residue- 20 MT/M as there will be no generation.	
				<ol> <li>Cat. 12.1 – Reduction in Spent acid quantity from existing 1516 MT/M to 1200 MT/M.</li> </ol>		
				4. Cat. 8.5 – Change the catg. and disposal path of Burn soap powder from HW to Non-HW and disposal from CHWTSDF to sale to recycler.		
				5. Cat. 12.1 – Re	emoval of Used H2SO4 as no generation of spent.	
				6. Stacks, Delet	ion of Boiler TWP 1, 2.5 TPH as industry has dismantled Boiler.	
				7. Deletion of technology.	Stacks- 11 & 12 as industry has adopted fumeless pickling	
				8. Deletion of T line.	TWP 1 SR lead bath chimney as industry dismantled SR lead bath	
				the Reductio	he change in fuel- from LPG/FO to PNG. It was decided not consider n in stack height-of MR 14505 from 43 meters to 15 meters to have rsion of emissions.	

During deliberation on the consent applications, specially renewal and expansion of existing unit it has been noticed that most of the cases are forwarded without JVS reports. It has been decided that in future if JVS are not submitted along with the case then the concern SRO should be present before CAC.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.